

Name of Your Event

Date: Sunday, April 28, 2024 - Tournament begins at: 10:00 am

Location: Concord Youth Center, 2241, Galaxy Court, Concord, Contra Costa County, California, 94520

USJF Sanction: 24-02-4

- Open to current paid members in either USJF - USJA - USA Judo.
- Must verify proof of membership with either USJF - USJA - USA Judo; card, letter of confirmation of membership, image or copy.
- Online pre-registration will require image or scanned copy of your federation membership of either USJF, USJA, USA Judo. Submit image of proof in pdf, jpeg, png formats.
- [USJF Membership Link](#)

Eligibility

- Open to Male and Females age 5 yrs. old and older.

Registration and Fees

- The online registration fee will be \$50 per division.
- Online registration ends at midnight Sunday, April 21, 2024
- No walk-ins and no exceptions.

Weigh-in and Check-in

- Concord Youth Center, 2241, Galaxy Court, Concord, Contra Costa County, California, 94520
- Door will be open for check-in at 8:00 am.
- On the day of the tournament, check-in at the registration table to be entered into the system as present.
- If you do not check-in prior to your posted match time, you may be disqualified.
- Athletes are required to check-in and weigh-in at least one hour before their first scheduled match.
- There will be no satellite weigh-in. All weight check will be done on the day of the event.
- Athletes will weigh-in without the gi.
- Naked weigh-in is NOT permitted.

NOTE: Divisions and weights may be changed or combined at the discretion of the Tournament Committee. Any changes will be discussed with the coaches, competitors, and/or parents.

Chief Referee

- Minobu Shibuya, USA Judo National Referee

Commented [MP1]: Name your Event

Commented [MP2]: Identify Date and Time of Event

Commented [MP3]: Identify location of Event

Commented [MP4]: Input Sanction #

Commented [MP5]: Double Check Lowest Age Group

Commented [MP6]: Input Correct Date

Commented [MP7]: Identify location of Satellite or Tournament Weigh In Location

Commented [MP8]: Identify proper check-in time

Commented [MP9]: Identify Chief Referee

- Referees' meeting will begin at 9:00 am in Room XXXXX. All coaches welcome to attend.
- Referee attire: White polo, gray or dark slacks, dark socks.

Commented [MP10]: Identify meeting location

Coaches

- Coaches can "check-in" in at Registration Table between 8:30-9:45 am and show proof of current, USJF, USJA or USA Judo coach's certification.
- Certified Coaches will be issued a "Coach Bracelet" and will be allowed to sit in coaching chair.

Commented [MP11]: Identify Coach Registration Process

Awards

- Gold (1st), Silver (2nd) and Bronze (3rd) place medals will be awarded in each division.
- All medal recipients must be wearing their Judogi and belt when receiving their awards.

Commented [MP12]: Identify Medals or Trophies to be awarded

Tournament Director/Coordinator

- Your Name: yourname@email.com

Commented [MP13]: Identify Tournament Directors/Coordinators

Questions regarding the Event

- yourname@email.com

Commented [MP14]: Identify Person responsible to answer event questions